GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223004605IW

File No:IW-14011(19)/2/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate
E.E.-ll, Damodar Canal Division , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Mai
Irrigation canals of major and medium schemes inglt
Bardhaman-|, Bardhaman-Il, Galsi-l, Galsi-lI, Augg
Katwa-Il and Mongalkote, PS - Bardhaman, Gaisi,

Date: 30/06/2022

%ce works of functional and non-functional
g structure (8.6 KM) (6 Nos) in Blocks -

m-1, Ausgram-II, Bhatar, Monteswar, katwa-|,
1dbud, Ausgram, Bhatar, Monteswar, Dainhat,

Mongalkote, District - Purba Bardhaman and Kgnkéa of Paschim Bardhaman during during 2022-23
(Scheme Id--IW/MR/T-326-2223) ,Project’;ID:-‘4W222356081 S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the,G
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenarn
schemes including structure (8.6 KM) (64
il, Bhatar, Monteswar, katwa-l, Katwa-I! an

rnor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

orks of functional and non-functional Irrigation canals of major and medium

N %"‘in Blocks - Bardhaman-1, Bardhaman-Ii, Galsi-l, Galsi-ll, Ausgram-I, Ausgram-
ongalkote, PS - Bardhaman, Galsi, Budbud, Ausgram, Bhatar, Monteswar,

Dainhat, Mongalkote, District - Purba Bardhaman and Kanksa of Paschim Bardhaman during during 2022-23 (Scheme ld--
IW/MR/T-326-2223) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional Irrigation canals of major and
medium schemes including structure (8.6 KM) (6 Nos) in Blocks - Bardhaman-|,
Bardhaman-Ii, Galsi-l, Galsi-ll, Ausgram-I, Ausgram-Il, Bhatar, Monteswar, katwa-l, Katwa-
Il and Mongalkote, PS - Bardhaman, Galsi, Budbud, Ausgram, Bhatar, Monteswar,
Dainhat, Mongalkote, District - Purba Bardhaman and Kanksa of Paschim Bardhaman
during during 2022-23 (Scheme ld--IW/MR/T-326-2223)

Project ID: IW222356081S000

Address : Blocks - Bardhaman-I, Bardhaman-I, Galsi-l, Galsi-ll, Ausgram-I, Ausgram-Il, Bhatar,
Monteswar, katwa-1, Katwa-Il and Mongalkote, PS - Bardhaman, Galsi, Budbud, Ausgram,

Administrative Approval: Baajgad\ﬂg”teﬁgﬁgn%%ww&ﬁ"rﬂtﬁ:s@ﬁ&’ gy yroa Bardhaman and Kanksa of

aschim Bard

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. ) Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Maintenance
1 202223 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-y| State Development | g, 00 qitire in 964000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
Total 964000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223009560FA00 Dated 27/06/2022.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223004605IW Date: 30/06/2022

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Wé%ﬁé&Ys Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Benﬁﬁél

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)- :
The Principal Accountant General(RWi ‘West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F&

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-326-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-
functional Irrigation canals of major & medium schemes including structure (8.6 KM)( 6 Nos); In
Blocks :-Bardhaman-I ,Bardhaman-II ,Galsi-I ,Galsi-1I, Ausgram-1,Ausgram-II, Bhatar, Monteswar,
katwa-I ,Katwa-11& Mongalkote.PS:- Bardhaman ,Galsi , Budbud ,Ausgram, Bhatar, Monteswar ,
Dainhat,Mongalkote District :-Purba Bardhaman and Kanksa of Paschim Bardhaman during during

2022-23

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Gate parts fitting,fixing & taking out under
Mangolkote(I) Section under Katwa (I) Sub-
Division during the year of 2022-23

100108.00

3000.00

Carriage of gate parts, fitting, fixing & taking out
at different Regulator Gates of canal PC/PBC for
Kharif Irrigation under Katwa( I) section of

Katwa (I) Sub- Division during theYear -2022-23

127839.00

3850.00

Carriage of gate parts, fitting, fixing & taking out
at different Regulator Gates of canal PBC for
Kharif Irrigation under Negon( I) section of
Katwa (I) Sub- Division during theYear -2022-23.

122682.00

3680.00

Carriage of gate parts, fitting, fixing & taking out
at different Regulator Gates of canal 14/ABC for
Kharif Irrigation under Panjoya (I) Section of
Katwa (I) Sub- Division during the Year -2022-23

121884.00

3645.00

Gate parts fitting, fixing & taking out at different
Regulator Gates and construction of temporay
khalasi shed at different section of D.C NO-iii
SUB Division under D.C.Division in connection
with khariff irrigation 2022

340291.00

10209.00

Supply unskilled mazdoor for watching,guarding
and operation of regulator gates at ch. 316.00 of
DBC & Ch. 541.00 of Galsi & Ch. 482.00 of
1/BC OF Talit(i) Section during the period of
Khariff Irrigation 2022 of D.C no-III sub Division
of d.c division

122390.00

3670.00

Total:

935194.00

28054.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

963248.00

W/

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



